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⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠
Hi   

Great to speak with you the other day. Please do let me know what time works Wednesday to set up a meeting. 
Between 10am – 12pm works well for us 

If you are creating a teams / Webex meeting can you please include      and   from 10 (Cc’d) 

Kind regards, 

  
Chief of Staff, 10 News First 
O     M  
Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra, Melbourne, VIC 3141 

Paramount acknowledges the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait 
Islander peoples as the first people of the nation and the traditional 
custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From:    
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 12:02 PM 
To:  @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Navy:13‐16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Good afternoon   

Do let me know when this week we can organise a call with yourself regarding the below potential opportunity 

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

From:  @defence.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 7:35 AM 
To:  @networkten.com.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Navy:13‐16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

We will contact you early next week re progressing this planned activity.  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 26 Jun 2023, at 4:58 pm,  @networkten.com.au> wrote: 

⚠ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  ⚠

Hi   
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Great to chat with you last week, 

Do let me know how this proposal of ours is progressing your end 

Kind regards, 

  
Chief of Staff, 10 News First 
O     M  
Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra, Melbourne, VIC 3141 

<image001.png> 

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
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 2:34 PM 
To:  @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Navy:13‐16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks so much   

I’ll get back to you shortly with some ideas 

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
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 2:17 PM 
To:  @networkten.com.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: Navy:13‐16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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10play.com.au

10 ViacomCBS acknowledges the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait 
Islander peoples as the first people of the nation and the traditional 
custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

Network Ten Pty Ltd ABN 91 052 515 250 Disclaimer This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended solely for the 
named addressee. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it from your system and destroy 
the copies. This e-mail is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without 
the written consent of the copyright owner. E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other 
defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. 
If you have any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately. 
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